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From: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: 2024-11-29星期五 11:06:19
To: Shirley Ka Kei CHAN/PLAND <skkchan@pland.gov.hk>; Ryan

Chi Kin HO/PLAND <rckho@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: Notice of Application for Postponement of Planning

Meeting (A/NE-FTA/250)

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 10:49 AM
To: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Gloria Wai Mei LAM/PLAND <gwmlam@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: Notice of Application for Postponement of Planning Meeting (A/NE-FTA/250)

From: leo@moderneng.com.hk <leo@moderneng.com.hk>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 10:48 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Notice of Application for Postponement of Planning Meeting (A/NE-FTA/250)

Application No.: A/NE-FTA/250.
Location: Lot 188(Part) in D.D.52 and adjoining Government Land, Fu Tei Au, Sheung Shui, N.T.

Dear Town Planning Board

Since the applicant needs more time to respond to the opinions of various departments, we are
applying to your office for a 2 month extension to hold the meeting on Dec 6, 2024. We hope to get
approval.

Regards

Leo Wong
Yetroy Investment Limited
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